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Dear Amr,

Kindly find below and email received from the Indian Institute of Public Health - Delhi, for your
attention.

Best Regards,
Raai

From: "Senior Program Officer - Academic Programs" <acad@iiphd.org>

To: "admin" <admin@foreign.gov.mv>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 9:40:48 PM

Subject: IIPH-D On-Campus Academic Programs 2020-2022
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INDIAN INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC HEALTH-DELHI (IIPH-D)
Admission Announcement for 2020 session

The Indian Institute of Public Health-Delhi (IIPH-Delhi), Public Health
Foundation of India (PHFI) announces the ‘Call for Applications’ for following
on-campus academic programs for the session 2020-21.

http://mfamail.foreign.gov.mv/h/printmessage?id=19289&xim=1
http://emaila.phfi.co.in/ltrack?g=0&id=e0lUU1YJUlFXC0oEUwIIVVcBAE4=BlwDCwIMSABUX1wKc1MLEQNQBgxKX1lCTV9O&client=8665
http://emaila.phfi.co.in/ltrack?g=0&id=e0lUU1YJUlFXAUoEUwIIVVcBAE4=BlwDCwIMSABUX1wKc1MLEQNQBgxKX1lCTV9O&client=8665
http://emaila.phfi.co.in/ltrack?g=0&id=e0lUU1YJUlFQCEoEUwIIVVcBAE4=BlwDCwIMSABUX1wKc1MLEQNQBgxKX1lCTV9O&client=8665
http://emaila.phfi.co.in/ltrack?g=0&id=e0lUU1YJUlFXDEoEUwIIVVcBAE4=BlwDCwIMSABUX1wKc1MLEQNQBgxKX1lCTV9O&client=8665


Name of the
programs

Master of Public Health (MPH)
Affiliated to Sree Chitra Tirunal Institute for Medical Sciences
and Technology (SCTIMST), Trivandrum
Web link: Master of Public Health
 
Integrated MSc & PhD in Clinical Research
(Jointly conducted by PHFI & AcSIR#)
#Academy of Scientific & Innovative Research (AcSIR) has
been established as an 'Institution of National Importance, by
an Act of Parliament
Web link: Integrated MSc and PhD in Clinical Research
 
Post Graduate Diploma in Public Health
Management (PGDPHM)
Supported under National Health Mission (NHM), Ministry of
Health & Family Welfare (MoHFW), Government of India
Web link: Post Graduate Diploma in Public Health
Management

Is there any
scholarship
available?

Limited number of scholarships may be awarded to the
deserving and meritorious candidates, subject to availability
of funds. 
 
For further details and eligibility criteria please visit the
website: Scholarships

What are the
Job
opportunities
available?

The placement cell at IIPH-Delhi supports the placement
process by identifying relevant career opportunities for those
who are seeking placement assistance. More than 93%
placements have taken place since inception. Details of
placement cell at: Placements

How to apply? The program brochures and application forms are available
on the website: On-campus Academic Programs/
 
The applications may be submitted on-line/hard copy.
 
The last date of receiving applications for MPH is 20th

June, 2020 and for MSc CR and PGDPHM is 31st July,
2020. 

 
For any further information, please visit the website www.phfi.org.
 
We request you to disseminate this program information among your contacts /
prospective candidates.
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